
From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Its done .... 

Kind Regards, 

Craig Walsh 

Craig Walsh 
Wed, 18 Jan 2017 14:14:50 +1100 !$1-­RE: i?L:Ju.@t.1 .• 

General Manager / Security & Surveillance 
Crown Melbourne Limited 

""" •" ,. ... ,. ... 

EXPERIENCE CROWN 
ON YOUR MOB IL E 

Download the lroo App now 
~tch ~crown Resorts" 

~ Please consider our environment before printing thi~ email. 

Personal Information 

I Web: 

• 

Roger that . ... I will re send eve1y hour until you are ready and prepared for it. 

lll:f!ll ... 

On 18 Jan 2017, at 2:11 PM, Craig Walsh 
wrote: 
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CRW.510.071.1504 

I cant accept this - you said it would come through tomorrow morning and I'm in the early stages 
of preparing myself to receive it .... 

Kind Regards, 

Craig Walsh 
General Manager / Security & Surveillance 
Crown Melbourne Limited 

EXPERIENCE CROWN 
ON YOUR MOBILE 

"°"" ""'"'" Allll­
-~--

Web: www.crownmelbourne.com.au 

• 
~ Please consider our environment before printing this email. 
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Hi Craig, 

Also please refer to ourli:tl"flrf'• at:-

Personal Information 

As a Senior Partner and Director I look forward to discussing this opportunity with Crown 
to present a solution based on Crown's requirements and expectations. 

Thank you for the opportunity and I look forward to hearing from you. 

Personal 

SENIOR PARTNER 
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